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ISTRICT COURT
OF MISSISSIPPI

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION

VS. CIVIL ACTION NO. 1:02CV663BRR
OCCU-HEALTH, INC, DEFENDANT

This cause comes before fhie Court on the Complatnt filed by the U. S. Bqual

Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC), Plaintiff, afleg

{Oceu-Health), Deféndant, is in violation of that Consent Decree entered by this Court on
October 6, 204, The Court’s previous Consent Decree resolved the EEOC claim that

Oceu-Hedlth had violated the Age in Employment Act of 1947, as

atnended, 29 U.S.C. §621 et seq. (ADEA), by discriminatin

nst Baverly Creel,
Specifically, EBOC's lawsuit alleged thet Occu-Health, Inc. dis + against

Beverly Creel by refusing 10'h#E Ms. Creel into 2

ton of a full-time nurse because of

her age. In its answer, Ocou-Health, Inc, expressly denied all claims and allegations
asseried i the Complaint,

The EEOC and Occu-Health have conferred regandiing e Complaint w

seeks to hold Ocon-Health in conternpt and have proposéd a resolution of this matter to

the

Becauss Docu-Heaith, Inc, was 1 o comply with the terms of that

Consent Decree, Ocou-Health, Inc. and the EEOC now request that the Court ref:

jurisdiction of this marter for 2 term of twenty-four (24) months

the date of the




Case 1:02-cv-00663-DCB  Document 56  Filed 10/11/2006 . Page 2 of 4

ry to effectuate the purp

If no proceedings awe pending at the end of this period, this Decrce will expive without

further action by the parties or the Court. It iz expressly agreed by the parties that the

Court shall retain jurisdiction o enforce this Decree. Kokkonen v, Guardian Life
Insuramce Co. of America, 551 U.S, 375 (1994),

Occu-Health acknowledges that it has wholiy failed to pay to Beverly Creel the

sum of Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30,000.00) ordered in the Consent Dectee as payment

s been the result of infernal financial difficulties. The parties have
now agreed upon a.new schedule for payment and a provision Tor employee training as
set forth in this Modified Consent Decree, as follows:

(8 Occu-Health, Inc. will meke an initial payment by check in the amount
$1,500.00. made payable to Mrs. Beverly Creel, and sentby certified mail directly
to Mrs, Beverly Creel, 529 North Main Street, Picayune, MS 39466, within (5)
days after notification to Occu-Health, Ing., of the entry of this Order Modifying
Consent Decree. Occu-Health wil send a copy of the initial payment to Debra
Hawes Crook, Seator Toal Attorney, U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission, Ridge Pask Place, 1130-22nd Sweet South, Suite 2000,
Birmingham, AL 35205end-

by Owvou-Health, Inc. wili send monthly payments by check, made payable 1o
Mirs. Beverly Creel, 529 North Main Streét, Picayune, MS 39466, in the smount
of ‘§1,500.00 each month, for a period of 20 months snd wuil the sum of
$30,000.00 has been paid to Mre. Beverly Creel. Each payment is fo be sent by
certified mail directly to Mrs. Beverly Creel not later than the 15" day of each.
‘month by Geeu-Health, Inc. Ocou-Health will send a copy of each monthly check
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to Debre Hawes Crook, Senior Attorney, US. Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission, Ridge Park Place, 1 130-22nd Street South, Suite 2000,

{e) Oceu-Health agrees that in the evimt it is awarded any prime contracts for the
managemen? of medical lies by any executive y of the United States
within twslve (12) months of the entry of this Modified Consent Decree, Oceu-
Health, Inc. will provide two (2) hours of tmining on the subject of age
discrimination in employment laws for all employses at each clinic/facility that it
FrAnag ot o said contraed, provided that the EEOC fumnishes trammg
muaterials for Ocou-Health, Inc. 1o use within thirty (30) davs of Occu-Hesl

f also have the right

Inc.’s written request for such materials, The Commissi

to attend amvy such training sessions. Ocea-Health, Inc. shall certify to the EEOC
‘that the foregoing iraining has completed within thirty (30) days. of such

actions.

The Court expressly finds that the Agreement of the pa

find and order the following:
A, The obligations of Occn-Health, Inc. w0 make payment of the settlement

are hereby placed under seal and not shall not be
ORDERED AND ADJUDGED this H% of Oy | 2006.

4.
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